Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Northeastern Ohio General Hospital License No. 34-16763-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 27, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982),
the following violations were identified:

1. License Condition No. 14 requires that licensed material be possessed
and used in accordance with statements, representations, and procedures
contained in application dated September 24, 1975 and letters dated
January 13 and February 3, 1976.

Letter dated January 13, 1976, Item No. 11, states that the dose cali-
brator will also be checked for linearity quarterly between the highest
activity assayed to the lowest dose used and several points between.
Your February 3, 1976 letter outlines the procedure for performing a
linearity test.

Contrary to the above requirement, no dose calibrator linearity checks
have been performed since our last inspection in 1978.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

o 10 CFR 35.14(e) requires that sealed calibration or reference sources
possessed pursuant to 10 CFR 35.14(d) be tested for leakage and/or
contamination at intervals not to exceed six months.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the day of the inspection,
September 27, 1982, you have failed to leak test your nominal 214
microcurie sealed cesium-137 reference source which you received in
1976, an interval of more than six months.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty _iys of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:

(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pli . e will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
respouse time for good cause shown.

D. Jc'Sr niawski, Chief
Mater Radiation Protection
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